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MS TUMISO MPHUTHI
c/o: CETA
183 KERK STREET
HALFWAY HOUSE

MIDRAND, 1685

BY EMAIL

Dear

Ms Mphuthi

UPLIFTMENT OF SUSPENSION

I confirm that you were suspended on 20 February 2020 pursuant to the findings and
recommendations in the Final Report issued by Gobodo Forensic and Investigative
Accounting (Pty) Ltd (“the Gobodo Report’).

The recommendations that were made against you in the Gobodo Report called for you
to make written representations as to why disciplinary action should not be taken against

you.

In order to ensure absolute independence, | referred your representations to an
independent Advocate for recommendations to me.

The recommendations from Counsel to me state that your representations should be
accepted and that no disciplinary action should be taken against you. | have considered
and accept the Recommendations by Counsel to me.

Accordingly, your suspension is hereby uplifted with immediate effect. You are now
required to report for work.
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